
From: aburgos@elecmotors.net
To: FOIA Metra
Subject: RE: FOIA Request Information
Date: Wednesday, November 30, 2016 5:37:24 PM

Thank You for your response! Metra has a D77/D78 & D87 Traction Motor Overhaul
Bid that will be due to close Dec. 2016. I would like a copy of previous D77/78 &
D87 Traction Motor Overhaul that was awarded in the past. 
 
Thank You in advance! 
 
Have a bless day! 
 
Sincerely 
Albert Burgos
Vice President 
Business Development & Engineering Services 
Electric Motor Services, Inc.
6350 Indianapolis Blvd.
Hammond, IN 46320
P: (219) 931-2850
F: (219) 931-2849
C: (219) 730-4411
email: aburgos@elecmotors.net
EMS Website Quick link:
www.electricmotorservicesinc.com

CONFIDENTIAL MEMORANDUM AND DISCLAIMER: 
By taking possession of and reviewing the information contained herein, the recipient
agrees that (a) the enclosed materials and their contents are of a highly confidential
nature and will be held and treated in the strictest confidence (b) any aspect of the
enclosed materials shall not be shared without the prior written approval of Electric
Motor Services, Inc.. (c) no portion of the enclosed materials may be copied or
otherwise reproduced without the prior written authorization of Electric Motor
Services, Inc. otherwise provided in the Confidentiality Agreement executed and
delivered by Electric Motor Services, Inc. to recipient(s).
 
 

--------- Original Message ---------
Subject: FOIA Request Information
From: "FOIA Metra" <FOIA@metrarr.com>
Date: 11/30/16 9:05 am
To: "'aburgos@elecmotors.net'" <aburgos@elecmotors.net>
Cc: "FOIA Metra" <FOIA@metrarr.com>

Dear Mr. Burgos:

 

Thank you for calling Metra’s Freedom of Information Act (“FOIA”) hotline. 
We were unable to understand the last four digits of your call back number in
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your message, however to answer your question, you may submit your
request in writing to: foia@metrarr.com.  Please be sure to include your
contact information and a detailed description of the information or record(s)
you are seeking.  If you have any further questions regarding the Freedom of
Information Act request process, please do not hesitate to ask.

 

Regards,

 

Freedom of Information Officer

 

Metra is one of the largest and most complex commuter rail systems in
North America, serving Cook, DuPage, Will, Lake, Kane and McHenry counties
in Northeastern Illinois. The agency provides service to and from downtown
Chicago with 241 stations over 11 routes totaling nearly 500 route miles and
approximately 1,200 miles of track. Metra operates more than 700 weekday
trains, providing about 300,000 passenger trips each weekday.  

 

Like us on Facebook: Metra

Follow us on Twitter: @Metra

Visit us at www.metrarail.com
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